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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com=

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 11:10 AM

To: ‘assignments’

Subject: FW: OUR REF; SNM20D200956/SFY3644U/BEN - Accident involving SFH7678K and

your insured 5FY3644U on 22-2-2020.

Dear Sirs
We refer to above matter.
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SFH7678K.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sq cntaiping com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: KX¥ 374k Taiping SG

Disciaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nof the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Piease delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Hamzah <hamzah_saad@tanchong.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 8:40 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D200956/5FY3644U/BEN - Accident involving SFH7678K and your insured SFY3644U
on 22-2-2020.

Dear Ben,

You may send Marcus Chua.

Regards.

Hamzah 5a'ad
Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd



19 Ubi Road 4
5408623
TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483

Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah saad@tanchong.com

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 6:55 PM

To: Hamzah <hamzah saad@tanchong.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200956/5FY3644U/BEN - Accident involving SFH7678K and your insured SFY3644U
on 22-2-2020.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email dated 24 February 2020.

We infend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair

survey as a single joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
5IMON HO

CHUA WEIJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter,

Thank you.,

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079308
DID: (85) 6388 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033



W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AL Taiping SG

Disciaimer: This e-mail and any files transmified with it is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information, Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sendar immediately. Plaase delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 5:17 PM
To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>; hamzah saad@tanchong.com

Ce: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com:
Subject: OUR REF; SNM20D200956/SFY3644U/BEN - Accident involving SFH7678K and your insured SFY3644U on
22-2-2020.

Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS for SFH7678K.

MNote : officer in charge — Ben Tang 63896175.

*#* Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.comi/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AF 1%L Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidenhial infarmation. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dizssemination of this message, either in whale or partial, is prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient, please
natify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Hamzah <hamzah_saadi@tanchong.com=

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 12:15 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept(asg.cntaiping.com=

Ce: Elmer Alfonso <elmeri@tanchong.com>; Mavis Chng <mavis@tanchong.com>
Subject: Accident involving SFH7678K and your insured SFY3644U on 22-2-2020.

Dear Motor Claim Handler,

Prior to the above, my client wish to make TP claim against your insured, direct settlement with claiming
for LOU/vehicle rental.

Kindly check your insured liability and revert.
Attachment are workshop estimate and my client accident report.

Regards.



Hamzah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

S408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483
Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah saad/@tanchong.com
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PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

WVehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

WVehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
2461

SFH7678K

No

26 Feb 2020
NISSAN

SYLPHY 1.6 CVT
Silver

2018
HR16928783C
MNTBBAB17Z0032460
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
$16,419.00

18 Jul 2018

18 Jul 2018

0

$16,419.00 (Pld‘%

Yes
17 Jul 2028
$12,314.00

17 Jul 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$25,000.00

$20,975.00

$33,289.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Feb 2020

hitps:fivrl.lta.gov.sg/talfvriaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput PFUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT

11



226/2020 Used Nissan Sylphy Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMarl
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Ised Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Direclory Products Insurance Articles Foru:

ANNOUNCING Thong Lee Trading Pte Ltd oy s

] Enmteted wece 00

as sgCarMart Premium Dealer for the 7" Year

Post an Advertisement ew: 5 anrs Reneial COE Topora Ish o9 r"/n—u_t\:mnn

Sell it ','DLIFSEHH Advertise It at jUEt dw [mipiratien Far Car Baye

$58 until it's SOLD! dick here to view

our PRISTINE USED €
| Gv Credit at GREAT PF

Post an Ad Adwertiser Login Ways of Saelling

Browse by Category ¥

4 vehicles Nissan Sylphy e
Mk Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

Search Selection Missan Sylphy Any Any 2018 Ay Arvy Any

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A $65,800 §7.100 fyr 31-Mar-2018 1,598 cc 40,000 km Sedan

Latest Arrivall Most Valued Buy! Beautiful Pear] White Unit With Pristine Condition! Peace OF Mind! Fully Serviced By Agent And Still Under
3 Years Warranty! 100% Accident Free! Well Maintained By 1 Careful Owner, One OF The Most Popular And Reliable Sedan In The Mark...

Tags: 2018 Mssan Sylphy, 2018 nissan sylphy, Missan Sylphy, nissan sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, sylphy, Used

sted: 26-Feb-2020
Posted: 26 2020 hlicean

Missan Sylphy 1.6A 67,000 $7,050 fyr 28-Jun-2018 1,598 cc 36,500 km Sedan

Loan Interest At 2,28%. Extremely Well Maintained And Fully Agent Maintained, Comes With First 3 Years Agent Warranty. This Beast
Does Not Just Look Beautiful, It's 100% Accident Free. View To Believe! 80% Financing Of The Car Price Possible! Trade In Welcome! C...

Tags: 2018 Nissan Sylphy, 2018 nissan sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, nissan sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, syiphy, Used
MNissan

Posted: 24-Feb-2020
Missan Sylphy 1.6A 570,000 §7.170 fyr 12-0ct-2018 1,598 cc 15,000 km Sedan

Promo Loan Interest At 2.28%. Extremaly Well Maintained And Fully Agent Mairitained. Comes With First 3 Years Agent Warranty. This
Beast Does Mot Just Look Beautiful, It's 100% Accident Free. View To Believe! BO% Financing Of The Car Price Possible! Trade In Welco...

Tags: 2018 Nissan Sylphy, 2018 nsan oylphy, Missan Sylphy, nissan sylphy, Nissan, Sylpiy, sylphy, Used
Nissan

Posted: 19-Feb-2020

Missan Sylphy 1.6A Premium $68,800 $£7,470 fyr 31-Mar-2018 1,598 cc 16,000 km Sedan

Graded A by STi=

Full Tan Chong Agent Servicing Done, 100% Loan Approval With Low-Interest Rate! Reasonable Mileage Done At 13,000Km Yearly. 5
Years Unlimited Mileage Warranty From Tan Chaong Mators. Road Tax Till Mar 2020, Low Depreciation At $7K Plus Yearly, 5TA Gracded A ..

Tags: 2018 Messan Sylpivy, 20148 nissan sylphy, Nissan Syiphy, nissan sylphy, Misgan, Sylphy, sylphy, Lised

ated: 08-Feb-20020
Posted: 08-Feb-2020 Nissan

Save thic search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a mateh is found.

Madei Price Depreciation : Eng Cap Mileage eh Type

For oid advertisements, view Expired ads 20

u~~a | New Cars  Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

ompare

https:hwww, sgcarmart.comiu sed_cars/listing php?RGD=2018&MOD=Nissan Sylphy&RPG=20VEH=0&AVL=2 112



MALIZO0Z3708 1 Autolution Industral Pre Lid - U
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 22/02/2020 13:38
SLUEBMTTED BY: Hameah Bin Saad

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pigase report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the ciaims process
2. This Form must b completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3 Information prowvided must be as truthful and accurate as possibie. Any wilful mesrepresentation or waholding of matenal facts may allow insurandce comganies 1o

repudiate palicy labitity

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companses is not an admission of policy kablity on the part of the Insurance companies

5 false reporti

may be referred to the Police for investi

ion.

B This repor will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GlA Records Management Cenire established by the General insurance Association of Singapore (GLA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fes, be made available upon apphcation Dy iIMerested parties
7. By the lodgement of this repor 10 the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this reporl at the centre and o Copies of tha repor Deing made availabe

aforesald

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

221022020 13:38

2210272020 10:40

BEDOK HAWKER CENTRE MULTI STOREY CAR PARK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Wehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of acciden

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicla?

If No, Please state aclion 1o be taken
\ehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Qococupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumbaer

Contact Number

EMail Address

SFH7ETEK

TONY TIONG UNG HIENG
SHHAN246]
TONYTIONGZ2017@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-B687 7107
HOME-63453731

NISSAN
SYLPHY-1.6 CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 4DR (A)

PRIVATE USE

ND

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMNCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800084656-01

TONY TIONG UNG HIENG

SHEHXXZ246]

24/08/1969

INDOOR

0371211996

23 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-B68TT107

(LOCAL) +65-86B7 7107

HOME-63453751

TONYTIONGZ017@GMAIL.COM
Page 1 of 21



Address

Postoode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Yehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Yahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured convayed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the palice?

If ¥es Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Refer attachment.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
\Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

30 ONAN ROAD, #12-03
424482

NO

OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
MO
YES
NO
2

NAME: ¢ TIONG CHIN TEW
GENDER: : MALE

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

YVehicle Registration NMumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Matura Of Damage

Na, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SFY36440

TOYOTA/SUV

FROMNT BUMPER CORMER LEFT
PRIVATE CAR

LEE YUK LAN

SXXXX219B

93626406

Fage 2 of 21



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report correctly the detalks of the accident to spaed up the claime process

2. This Farm must be campleted by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3 Information provided must be as truthful and acourate as possible Any wilful misrepresenzation or withholding of materia
facty may ollow insurance companies to repudiate policy lability.

4, Thetsue ang acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies i not an admission of pelicy Hability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5 r be referred to the Poli investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded oy the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre estabitshed by the Géneral Insufance
Association of Singspore (GIA) for arthiving and that copies of this repart will for a fee be made available upon application by
nerested partes,

7. By the lodgment af this repon to the inssrers, you hereby consent To the archiving of this repart at the centre and 1o copies of
the report neing made avalable aforesasd.

8. Consent under the Persanal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| wnderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

fal My insurer, my werkshop and the General induranco Association of Singapote (“GIA") may/are pormitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal dalafpersonal information set out in this [form] and aoy other personalinformation
provided by miear possessed by my insurer fcollectively the “Personal Infarmation”) and disclose and transier such
Persanal Information té all insurees) who have insuced vehiclefs] invalved in this sccident all insaeerfs) whe bave insured
vehiclals) involved in this accident shall be collectvely referred 1o as the “Insurers”™), the Insurers' [awyers/law forms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapare 4nd any relevant government agendy/avthotity [such as the podice], for the perpasey)
of

1 processiag: handling and/ar dealing with my elaime ineluding the setfiement of the claims and any necrssary
inwestigations relating to the claimes

Uil Investigating the accldent and/or sy claims,
Hii) carrylng outandfor dealing with my instructions ar responding to any enaquiries by ma

v} administering rvy claims {Including the mailing of correspondence, stalements, inveloss, reports of notices (o me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
external cover ol onvelopes;/mall packages), and/or

v} complying with appiicable w in adminkstering, processing, handiing and for dealing with my claims. (callectively the
“Purposes|

thl  #ll insurer(s] whe kave insured vehiclels) invalved in this accident and the insurery’ wyers/law firms, may/are permitied
1o collect, use, disclose and/for process my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes, and

(¢l my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 1o thesr thind party service providers or
agentslinciuding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore. for ane or more af the shove Purpases

{ed]  my Personal Information will alse be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpese of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in preseént and all future claims.

() the infarmation socollected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed;
(i} tecallinsurers andfor any athet third parties that assict in evaluating, Investigating, contralling nﬂhwf 1F1ﬁE 0
regulators; law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required Mgﬂgﬁ: : A L
19 UBI ROAD 4

(11} Aer complying with fequlrements under any regulations, lawd er court orders, SINGAPORE 408623
TEL: 490 9586 FAX: ERAGT4R2

o ]/J O _'L/ '_'I_I.-_'nl-f. o r __Ea—"%i(/

e

S ETa e i IR o —_ T (i ' -
cyhoider's Signature Driver's Signature —=—HRepnrting Ceptre Fersonners Jignatire
Date & Time: % )0 Ly (1 deweer s not the pohcyhobder| Hame. L L VR P
& [ate & Time MEIIEIN M

SN wy Ry R
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Marcus Chua (LKKAuto)

From: Hamzah <hamzah_saad@tan chong.coms

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June, 2020 4:30 PM

To: Ben Tang

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Admin A: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Marcus Chua (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: QUR REF: SNM20D200956/SFY3644U/BEN - Accident involving SFH7678K and

your insured SFY3644U on 22-2-2020.

Dear Ben,

Our client has decided to revert claiming OD and will submit claim for uninsured loss to your good office
upon completion of the repair.

Regards.

Hamzah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

5408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483

Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah_saad @tanchong.com

From: Ben Tang f.Ben,Tang@sg.cntaipjng.cam>

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 11:33 AM

To: Hamzah <hamzah_saad@tanchong.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI -:r:[aimsdEpt@sg.cntaiping.mm:; Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com=; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subjeet: RE: OUR REE: SNM20D20~D956,!’5F?3644U}'BEN - Accident involving SFH7678K and your insured SFY36440
on 22-2-2020.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Hamzah

We refer to above matter.

Without admission of liability, we propose liability 50-50 as per Bola 5 24{e)

Please let us have your favorable reply of acceptance.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. Al correspondence should be made via email
glaim:.dept@sg.cntalning.mm or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Executive



Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63826175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: K1 §iif Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please dalate the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter,

From: Hamzah <hamzah_saad@tanchong.com>

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 8:51 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@Ilkkauto.com>; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D200956/SFY3644U/BEN - Accident involving SFH7678K and your insured 5FY3644U
on 22-2-2020.

Dear Ben,
Kindly revert on liability status.
Regards.

Hamzah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

5408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483
Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah saad@tanchong.com

From: Hamzah <hamzah saad@tanchong.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 5:02 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Elmer Alfonso <almer@tanchong com>; Admin A <admin-
a(@lkkauto.com>; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D200956/SFY3644U/BEN - Accident involving SFH7678K and your insured S5FY3644U

on 22-2-2020.

Dear Ben,
Your ref: SNM20D200956/SFY3644U/BEN
Please refer to my previous e-mail and revert on liability.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 1:06 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping. com:>

Cec: Clalms Dept of CTl <claimsdept@spg. cntaiping.com>; Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.coms

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D200956/5FY3644U/BEN - Accident involving SFH7678K and your insured SFY3644U
on 22-2-2020.

Dear Ben,
Video footage not available.

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

From: Hamzah <hamzah saad@tanchong.coms

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:36 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Elmer Alfanso <elmer@tanchong.com>: Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Catherine Chong [LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D200956/SFY3644U/BEN - Accident involving SFH7678K and your insured SFY3644U
on 22-2-2020,

Dear Ben,
Kindly refer to my previous e-mail and revert on the claim status.

Regards.



From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang{@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 2:48 PM

To: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>; Hamzah <hamzah_saad@tanchong.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200956/SFY3644U/BEN - Accident involving SFH7678K and your insured SFY3644U
on 22-2-2020.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Elmer

We refer to ahove matter.

Without admission of liability, please provide us the video footage for our perusal.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 63896175 | F.(65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A Ik Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may confain confidential information, Any
unaulharized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or parfial, is prohibited. If you are nol the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delele the e-mail and any copies of it thereaftar

From: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 8:29 AM

To: Hamzah <hamzah saad@tanchong.com>; Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com:»

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D200956/SFY3644U/BEN - Accident involving SFH7678K and your insured SFY3644U
on 22-2-2020.

Dear Ben,
Any update regarding the liability?
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450084

From: Hamzah <hamzah saad@tanchong.com>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 4:32 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Elmer Alfonso <elmer@&tanchong.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D200956/SFY3644U/BEN - Accident involving SFH7678K and your insured SFY3644U
an 22-2-2020.




Dear Ben
Survey done by Marcus on 26-2-2020.
Kindly revert for liability.

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

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 6:55 P

To: Hamzah <hamzah_saad @tanchong.com>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200956/5FY3644U/BEN - Accident involving SFH7678K and your insured SFY3644U
on 22-2-2020.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear sir,

We refer to your email dated 24 February 2020.

We infend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
mator warkshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair

survey as a single joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING

kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

KNG QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HD

CHUA WELJIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

You may setect one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
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



Best Regarils

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID; (65) 63826175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: 11l Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitled with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unaulthorized disclosure, use or dissemninalion of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohilsted. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sendar immediately. Please delete the a-mail and any copias of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 5:17 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang @sg.cntaiping.com>; hamzah saad@tanchong.com

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200956/SFY26441U/BEN - Accident involving SFH7678K and your insured SFY3644U on
22-2-2020.

Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS for SFH7678K.

Note : officer in charge — Ben Tang 63896175.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079308
DID: (65) 63896116 | F.(65) 62247175

W: www.sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A T-¥fil Taiping SG

Disclaimer; This a-mail and any files transmutted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or disseminalion of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibifed. If you are not the intended recipient, please
natify the sender immediately, Flease delele the e-mail and any copies of if thereafter.

From: Hamzah <hamezah saad dtanchone . com=
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 12:15 PM
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept @ se.cntaiping.com>

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

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +635 68467483
Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah_saad@tanchong.com

|=t H




AUTOLUTTON IRCUSTRIAL PTE, LTO.

ESTIMATE ; ACCIDENT/BODY AEPAIRS
AEFERENCE ¢ INSSLCAHI00637 20
DATE : 22-FEB-2020

(HIke TAIPING [WSURANCE (SIMGAPORED FTE LT
3 ANGOH ROAD

F16-00 SPRINGLEAF TTWER

S00755049]

TEL : 63690111

FAX « E2247175

DWNER' 5 HAME 1 M3 TONY TIOMG UNG HIENG
ADERESS : 30 OHAN BOAT

#2-03

S424082)
TELEFHORE MO : BEETTIOT

TYPE OF CLAIM = GERECT SETTLEMENT / THIRD PARTY CLAIM
POLICY MO i
VEHICLE M 1 SFH7RTER

MODEL CODE i BOTARCIBITEWA----K

MODEL/YEAR 5 WISSAN SYLPHY 1.6 (CNTY MY2017
ENGINE MD 1 HRIEG2B7H3C

CASSIS B 1 MHTEBAELTI00ZZ4E]

HILEAGE v 5085 KM

OATE IN s ERA2SER0

LIABILITY i 0.0

EXCESS-CLAUGE ¢ 0.0

e Ry e — (4N 00

KOCIDENT IWTE ¢ 22s02/2020

TION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD
Y051 ROAD 4

RE 408623
NG sas0 FAX: 68467483

Consullants hence notify
e following:

T
i LAY

) isaliwed

(i LB T 51 b resurvayed @nd

¢ 1 firal approval from [ngusan o Compaity




"AUTOLUTION TNDUSTRTAL FTE. LTD.

ESTIMATED LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH MO SFHPETEE

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S

SND JOB CODE  NATURE OF J0B CHAAGES  RECOMMENDATION

1 28

2 LLFO0E

314003

LARCA CHARGES TO AFPATR RH CINTAE PILLAR ARD AENEW 30000 gP
BOTH RH DOOAS, 2900 0

CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING SHE. (D BOD. 0 S"‘L?,:J

REHOVE &M0 INSTALL BOTH RH DOGR HECHANISH & $80.00 160,00
PER DOOR. H

APPLY SEALANT TO 807H RH DOORS @ $100.00 PER DOOR, 2130.05/.

TOTAL LASDUR CHARGES 2060.00




PALITOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE. LTD

MATERIAC LIST FOR ACCIQENT WEHICLE REGH NO SFETE7RK

(eMAGED PARTS B PRICES

5/W) FARTS CESCRIPTION PARTS. NUMBER NETT LIST  SINETT FEMARKS
SMHEE R R R e Hm ....... e R ﬁMU -'7

2 R/R W00 TAE 22812-35008 M 13100 ‘_‘,4-'"

3 R/R DOCR. TAPE grmie-isene LA .00 -

£ AR TOOR TAPE szale-3sE0e MM 260 -""”

5 REAR DOCA R HE1OM- T3EA J‘i-'!ﬂn? 015,60

B R DOUR OUTEZ HANOLE INNER BRACKET BOG10-3RAH S0 o

7 R/F DOCR CUTER HANDLE A0540- JRANA a0

B B/F DOOR TAPE waz-xae b 19s0

5 RJF J00R TARE ooale-asees QA 2na0 >
Can
10 FRONT [0OR R HOL0M- 3560 &@pné.su AT

SLE TOTAL 2239.50 0.a0 50,50
LESS DESCOUNT (NETT-20.00%, LIST-30.00%. S/METT-.00F) 47 86 0,00 o.a0
GRAND TOTAL 1791.44 0,00 50,00
CVERALL TOTAL 1B4] 44

LFEERD: REMARKS( O ) = APPROVED, REMARKS( X ) = MOT APRROVED



TATOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE. LD,

SIMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VERICLE REGN MO SFHYETER

TOTAL LABMMR CHARGES 206000
TOTEL SPA3E FARTS CHARGES 184] .44
GRAND TOTAL 3801 .44 *

* 417 charges dol not dnclede’ GST,

SURYVEYDR'S FARTICULARS

B

SURVEYED DATE

AUTHORLJED DATE

ENCESS CLALSE 1 .00
LIABELITY : 0.00
AEMARS

PLS NJTE @ This astimate 15 based on visugl inspection of the
affected wehicle, Should we require further labour
cherges & spare parts fn the process of repsirs, we
shall tnforn you accardingly.




